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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date: October 18, 2019 
 
To:  Students of California State University San Marcos 
 
From:  Kenneth Tran, President & CEO of Associated Students, Inc. of CSUSM 
 
Re:  Statement on Allegations of University Employee Misconduct 
 

I recently learned about an alleged off-campus incident regarding a CSUSM Employee. Both ASI and the University are 
committed to ensuring that the safety of students, staff, and the community is of the utmost priority. While there is not 
much that I can share at this moment, I wanted to make certain that the student body is aware of the following 
information: 

On October 16, 2019, the University informed me that services in the Gender Equity Center will continue. 
 
In the meantime, the following resources and support are open to all CSUSM students on campus: 

• Sexual Violence Advocate & Educator Christa Wencl is available to support students and employees. Call 760-
750-4915. 

• Student Health and Counseling Services offer a range of services for students. Call 760-750-4915. 
• The Cougar Care Network can also provide students information about on and off campus resources. Call 760-

750-7627. 

As the official student voice, ASI intends to uphold our values of Advocacy, Solidarity and Integrity by maintaining 
transparency to the extent possible under these circumstances with all CSUSM students.  
 
Please know that our door here at ASI is always open for your questions, concerns, and inquiries.  
 
 

 

 

Kenneth Tran 
President of the Associated Students, Inc. of CSUSM 
 
 
CC:  Dr. Ellen Neufeldt, President of California State University San Marcos 

Jaelyn Freeman, Chair & Chief of Staff of Associated Students, Inc. of CSUSM 
Mariana Rosales, Executive Vice President of Associated Students, Inc. of CSUSM 
Michelle Tran, Vice President of Student & University Affairs of Associated Students, Inc. of CSUSM 


